


From: Andre RANCOURT
To: Michael Laughton
Subject: Re: For your attention: KDH Board Resolution in lieu of a meeting for IT Service SLA
Date: December 11, 2024 1:58:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: External Mail. Do not click on links or open attachments you do not trust.
ATTENTION: Courriel externe. Ne cliquez pas sur des liens et n'ouvrez pas de pièces jointes auxquelles vous ne faites pas
confiance.

I did not see where that was required. Sorry. I presumed if I signed I approved 
Yes I approve 

On Wed, Dec 11, 2024 at 1:55 PM Michael Laughton  wrote:

Thank you Andre. Just a note, I assume you approve? That option was not indicated in your response.

 

Please confirm.

 

Thanks, 
Michael

 

 

   

    
     

   
                

 

              
                    

   

 

            

 

   

 

                  
    

 

                     
                 

 























From: Jeff Nolan
To: Michael Laughton
Cc: Jeff Nolan
Subject: Re: For your attention: KDH Board Resolution in lieu of a meeting for IT Service SLA
Date: December 11, 2024 3:06:51 PM
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

Hello, I approve

On Wed, Dec 11, 2024 at 2:57 PM Michael Laughton < > wrote:

Hi Jeff,

I got your signed resolution. Thank you. However, I didn’t receive whether you approve, dissent, or abstain.

Please advise.

Thanks, 
Michael


















